12/17/20'i8 State of Utah Mail - Fwd: Mistras Group

DPU EXHIBIT NO. 11

Fwd: Mistras Group

1 message

Jimmy Betham <jbetham@utah.gov> Wed, Sep 6, 2017 at 8:04 AM
To: Connie Hendricks <cshendricks@utah.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ~---------

From: Ricky Krebs <Ricky.Krebs@mistrasgroup.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 1:54 PM

Subject: RE: Mistras Group

To: Dan Green <dfgreen1@dslextreme.com>, Pat Diffenbaugh <Pat.Diffenbaugh@mistrasgroup.com>
Cc: Jimmy Betham <jbetham@utah.gov>

Yes sir, no problem.

Ricky Krebs

General Manager -

Services Division

P: 281-478-1706

M: 281-989-8667

F: 281-478-1785
ricky.krebs@mistrasgroup.com

MISTRAS

MISTRAS Group, Inc.
4000 Underwood Road - La Porte - TX 77571
www.mistrasgroup.com

This electronic mail Is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and canfidential
information. If you are not the Intencled reciplent of this electronic mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in errar, please Immediately notify us by
return electronic mail or telephone and delete this electranic mail from your system,

From: Dan Green [mailto:dfgreen1@dslextreme.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 2:51 PM

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a24fd8168a8view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1577799273316660817&simpl=msg-{%3A15777992733...  1/6
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To: Ricky Krebs <Ricky.Krebs@mistrasgroup.com>; Pat lefenbaugh <Pat.Diffenbaugh@mistrasgroup.com>
Cc: Jimmy Betham <jbetham@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Mistras Group

Thanks Ricky,
Dan

Dan Green

PO Box 45620

Los Angeles, CA 90045
(310) 337-2820 Office
(775) 636-3132 Cell

From: Ricky Krebs

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Pat Diffenbaugh ; dfgreen1@dslextreme.com
Subject: RE: Mistras Group

Mr. Green,

We (Mistras Group) acquired H&G during this timeframe (April 2008) and unfortunately do not have any records or
certifications for this individual. From my understanding, all records during the acquisition was stored on a sever
and | was not aware of the ware-a-bouts being | was just starting that position approx.. 9 years ago. | wish | could
be of more help. | did search the server | have now but with no avail.

If we can be of further service or you need NDE serveries, please do not hesitate and contact us.

Regards,

Ricky Krebs

General Manager
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Services Division

P: 281-478-1706
M: 281-989-8667
F: 281-478-1785

ricky.krebs@mistrasgroup.com

MISTRAS

MISTRAS Group, Inc.
4000 Underwood Road - La Porte - TX 77571

www.mistrasgroup.com

This electronic mail is intended only for the use of the addressea(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and confidential
information. [f you are not the intended recipient of this electronic mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify us by return electronic
mail or telephone and delete this electronic mail from your system.

From: Pat Diffenbaugh

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 1:50 PM

To: dfgreen1@dslextreme.com; Ricky Krebs <Ricky.Krebs@mistrasgroup.com>
Subject: FW: Mistras Group

Dan,

Thanks. | have copied Ricky Krebs who is the GM for our pipeline group for Mistras (formerly H&G). He will begin
trying to track down any certifications available.

Ricky,

Attached are some of the reports for the work that Dan is needing a cert for. What he is needing is the Level |l
technicians certification during that project can you help him please?

thanks
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a24fd8168a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1577799273316660817&simpl=msg-f%3A15777992733...  3/6.
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Pat Diffenbaugh
P: 281-478-1600
F: 713-473-6161

pat.diffenbaugh@mistrasgroup.com

COMISTRAS

MISTRAS Group, Inc.
4000 Underwood Road - La Porte - TX 77571

www.mistrasgroup.com

This electronic mail is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and confidential
information, If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail In error, please immediately notify us by return
electronic mail or telephone and delete this electronic mail from your system.

From: Dan Green [mailto:dfgreen1@dslextreme.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Pat Diffenbaugh <Pat.Diffenbaugh@mistrasgroup.coimn>
Subject: Re: Mistras Group

Hi Pat,

Here are 5 of the inspection reports. | looked through all of them and | didn’t see
any other names.

Thanks for your help.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a24fd8168a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1577799273316660817&simpl=msg-{%3A15777992733... ~ 4/6
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Dan

Dan Green

PO Box 45620

Los Angeles, CA 90045
(310) 337-2820 Office
(775) 636-3132 Cell

From: Pat Diffenbaugh
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:40 AM
To: dfgreen1@dslextreme.com

Subject: Mistras Group

Dan,

Please send me a few of the report sheets and | will try to have the pipeline group track down what they can....

Pat Diffenbaugh
P: 281-478-1600
F: 713-473-6161

pat.diffenbaugh@mistrasgroup.com

MISTRAS

MISTRAS Group, Inc.

4000 Underwood Road - La Porte - TX 77571

www.mistrasgroup.com

This electronic mail is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and confidential

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a24{d8168a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1577799273316660817&simpl=msg-{%3A15777992733...  5/6
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informalion, If you are not the intender recipient of this electronic mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this electronic mail is slrictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately netify us by
return electronic mail or telephone and delete this electronic mail from your system.

Jimmy W. Betham

Utah Pipeline Safety Engineer

State of Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Public Utilities
jbetham@utah.gov

Cell 801-580-7515

Fax 801-530-6512
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